P. 0. Box 1032
Clearfield, Pennsylvania
Phone: (814) 765-5541
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March 20, 1967

¥r., Bill Nittler
P, 0. Box 112
Englewood, Colorado 80110

Dear Mr. Nittler:

Many thanks for your hice letter reporting the reception
of our station during the test broadcast of February 27th.

Considering the poor reception conditions and the all=
nighter CHML, we were pleased with the more than fifty
reports received. Most distant came from Texas.

NRC member Wes Boyd was the engineer for our test this
date and we used tapes made by NRCer Jerry Starr of WHOT.
Yes, the voice you refer to was mine and I was pleased to
recall that we had received a reception report when we
conducted a similar test two years ago when we were with
WACB in Kittanning.

Our QSL card is enclosed. We hope ydu will find it to
your liking.

Very truly,

Yo

Joe Cooper
Morning Man at WCPA

Serving Clearfield County and the Moshannon Valley



